



# Psychological Services

**Khadijah Mohammed**

Practicum Student

Edmonton

780.428.9223

[Mohammedkhadijah@cityuniversity.edu](mailto:Mohammedkhadijah@cityuniversity.edu)

---

## Summary

Practicum student at ARCH Psychological Services.

## Highlights of Qualifications

Master of Counselling, City University of Seattle, March 2023

## Professional Affiliations

Member, American Academy of Experts in Traumatic Stress, 2022	6377
Student Member, Psychologists' Association of Alberta, 2022	4764
Grad Student Member, American Psychological Association, 2022	C2203857686

## Relevant Employment History

**Psychiatric Aide** June 2022 – Current

Alberta Health Services, Alberta Hospital of Edmonton

- Currently working in forensic psychiatry unit with both NCR adult and young offenders' units, tertiary care, adult acute services, and young adults' unit.
- Works front line with multidisciplinary team of psychiatrists, psychiatric nurses, physicians, social workers, psychologists, and therapists, following treatment plans set out by lead psychiatrists
- Performs activities that support meeting personal care needs and comfort of patients in accordance with patient care plans and hospital policies and procedures.

- Duties include but not limited to assisting in the provision of routine care to meet patients' hygiene, nutrition, mobility, recreation, and safety needs.
- Assists in maintenance of a safe environments for patients, families, and visitors.

**Practicum student**

August 2022-March 2023

**ARCH PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES**

- Chosen candidate for Fall practicum placement
- Provides full-range clinical and forensic therapy, assessment, and consultation.
- Offers full range of functioning, diagnostic and psycho-legal assessment services
- Functioning assessments such as AISH/PDD Assessment, IQ testing, neuropsychological assessment, substance abuse assessment
- Forensic testing pertaining to criminal law, personal injury, risk assessments, substance abuse screening, threat assessments and competency evaluations
- Undertakes interventions and assessments for Court of Queen's bench for pertaining to family law

**Customer Experience Advisor**

February 2020 – February 2022

**BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA**

- Learned operational systems as a professional banker
- Intensive training on all security aspects such as confidentiality and privacy matters
- Training on protecting the integrity and security of assets, communications, information, and transactions.
- Treat all clients fairly, equitably, and professionally
- Intensive training on avoiding conflict of interests
- Time management skills
- Learned communication skills and networking skills through interactions with both customers and fellow peers throughout the banking industry.
- Attends ongoing educational seminars to stay up to date within the banking institution
- Build strong and confident rapport with banking clients

**CUSTOMER RETAIL ASSOCIATE**

May 2013 - May 2020

**CHAMPS SPORTS CANADA**

- Acquired management training and key-holding responsibilities
- Learned to work under high pressure situations
- Developed problem solving and leadership skills

**COSMETIC REPRESENTATIVE**

January 2017- August 2017

**SHOPPERS DRUG MART**

- Learned operational system for cash transactions and handled cash
- Formulated recommendations of products for customers by examining skin, hair and nails and adhered to Shoppers health and safety guidelines
- Developed problem solving and leadership skills

## **Education**

### **Master of Counseling**

City University of Seattle

March 2023

### **Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, with a minor in Sociology**

Concordia University of Edmonton

2020

**References and Documentation Available Upon Request**